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LOWER PLATTE SOUTH

natural resources district

3125 Portia Street | P.O. Box 83581 e Lincoln, Nebraska 68501-3581 | P: 402.476.2729 e F: 402.476.6454 | www., Ipsnrd.org

MEMORANDUM
b
To: Board of Directors § b
’ v
From: Donna Reid, District Office Secretary / Program Assistant
Date: April 12, 2019

Subject:  Cost-Share Applications

Five cost-share applications for assistance have been received for installing water quality improvement
practices. They all are for the NRD’s Summer Conservation Program and have been reviewed by the
Eastern and Western Review Groups. None of the applications are located in a targeted area.

The following applications have been reviewed by the cost-share review groups and are recommended
for approval.

Name | County | Type . Amount
Mark E. Mundt | Lancaster Terraces o $15,00000 |
;ﬁlan Hansen " Lancaster Terraces _ $9,212.25 '
Dianne L. Smith Lancaster Terraces / Grassed Waterway = $15,000.00
Jerry L. Minchow Lancaster Terraces ' _$10,920.00
| Plattsmouth Airport Authority Cass | Terraces k $15,000.00 —
| TOTAL  $65,132.25 |
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The Lower Platte South Natural Resources District shall manage the land
and the water resources of the district for the common good of all people
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